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Dear Mr Horsley 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH Of GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

I write to let you know that Dr Barton has a holiday commitment, and will be absent from the UK from 
23rd September through to 17th October. 

My apologies for the fact that the time over which the Inquest might be fixed is thereby slightly 
constrained, but I anticipate that you will not mind in the circumstances if she makes arrangements of 

this nature. 

Again, if I can assist in any way in helping with finding a suitable date for the Inquest, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ian S.P. Barker 
Solicitor 
(dictated by IVlr Barker but unseen by him 
prior to dispatch) 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical 

Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and 

Articles of Association. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road London SE1 8PJ 
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